## PUBLIC HEARING CITY OF SALEM FY22 ANNUAL BUDGET APRIL 19, 2022 - 6:00 P.M.

## CITY OF SALEM REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING APRIL 19, 2021

(Immediately following 6:00 pm public hearing)

- I. Call to Order
- II. Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance
- III. Presentation of Petitions/Public Comments
- IV. Acting Mayor Report and Presentations
- V. City Council Action
  - 1. Consent Agenda
    - a. City Council Minutes request approval for 04-05-2021 minutes
  - 2. Request to purchase replacement vehicle for Police Dept Detective
  - 3. Review of bids on rock and sand for Public Works.
  - 4. Review request for additional Liquor license for new convenience store
  - 5. Discussion on temporary amendment of the cost to renew liquor licenses in 2021-22
  - 6. Opening of real estate offer to purchase property owned by the City of Salem.
  - 7. Executive Session to discuss sale of real estate
    - 5 ILCS 120/2 (C)(6) Sale of Real Estate
  - 8. Return to open session for action on sale of real estate
  - 9. Approval of FY22 Budget
  - 10. Presentation of Accounts payable for Mar 12 April 16, 2021
- VI. City Manager Report with Department Head Updates
- VIII. City Attorney Report
- IX. City Council Members Report
- XI. Motion to Adjourn

Rex A. Barbee City Manager

RAB

Quote of the Day – An optimist is a person who sees a green light everywhere, while a pessimist sees only the red light... The truly wise person is colorblind. - Albert Schweitzer

## CITY OF SALEM 6:00 PM REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING April 19, 2021 Page 2

- 1. Requesting approval of minutes from April 5<sup>th</sup> Council meeting.
- 2. The Salem Police Department is looking to upgrade the 2013 Chevy Tahoe (Deputy Chief) vehicle by moving the 2016 Dodge Durango (Detective) vehicle into that position. That creates a need to replace the detective vehicle with a lower milage vehicle and move the current 2013 Chevy Tahoe to replace the older Dodge Caravan from the Animal Control Dept with the Tahoe. Bids were sought from local dealers and we received bids from two dealers on a total of 6 vehicles. The summary of the bids is attached.
- 3. Public Works had a bid opening on rock and sand purchases on 4/15/21. Low bid for CA6 rock is from Brink Bros Grain & Trucking of Sandoval in the amount of \$11.85/ton and the low bid for FA-1 sand from Beelman Logistics, LLC of East St. Louis, IL was in the amount of \$12.89/ton. Recommending approval.
- 4. Review of the request to add an additional liquor license for the Patels to convert the former Family Video store to a convenience store on a lease option. This was part of the discussion from the April 5<sup>th</sup> meeting. Mayor Elect Farley is reaching out to get additional information on their request and plans for the site.
- 5. Discussion on the idea of temporarily amending the cost for renewal costs of 2021-22 liquor licenses by reducing them for a period of one year, due to the impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic on local businesses.
- 6. Somer Real Estate has provided a sealed bid on property owned by the City of Salem. The bid is to be opened during the Council Meeting.
- 7. Executive Session to discuss the offer to purchase property owned by the City of Salem
- 8. Return to open session to take any action on the sale of the property.
- 9. The Finance Director has reviewed the budget and made some adjustments to correct a few line items. After discussion of the list and the overall changes the budget will be in position for approval with changes noted. Recommending approval.
- 10. Review for approval the bills payable for the period of March 15 April 16, 2021. Recommending approval.